



METAWAVE
COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

8700 148th Avenue NE
Redmond, WA 98052
425/702-5600 (main tel.)
425/702-5970 (fax)

FAX

To: DOUGLAS Young Company: FCC (EXPERIMENTAL LICENSING)

Fax: 202 418 1918 Pages: 2

Phone: 202 418 2990 Date: 4/20/98

RE: AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION # 6102

From: DEAN Bosch Direct Tel: 425 702 6702

☐ URGENT ☒ FOR REVIEW ☐ PLEASE COMMENT ☐ PLEASE REPLY ☐ PLEASE RECYCLE

Comments: _____

METAWAVE™
COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
AMENDMENT

April 17, 1998

Douglas Young
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M St., Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Mr. Young:

There has been a couple of errors made on our application #6102 and I would appreciate it if you could make the amendments as described below.

In the Emission column of Exhibit #1, the emission designators for the following frequencies should read F9W:

881.25/836.25

The PCS frequencies requested were 1865 - 1870, 1945 - 1950, 1885 - 1895, 1965 - 1975. They should read 1850 - 1910 and 1930 - 1990. The Emission designators should read G7W instead of F3E as well. The modulating signal used for these frequencies is GSM.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, Please do not hesitate to call me at (425) 702-6702.

Sincerely,



Dean Busch
Systems Engineer

Metawave Communications Corporation
8700 148th Avenue NE
Redmond, WA 98052 USA

Tel 425-702-5600
Fax 425-702-5970
Web site <http://www.metawave.com>